
Examination Authority           

A417 Missing Link             

                      

By email          

 

 

30th March 2022 

Dear Sirs, 

A417 Missing Link Examining Authority Questions 2 

I was a member of the Cotswold Conservation Board 2014-2020 and was an active member of their 

A417 working group during that period, and subsequently I have been assisting the CBA drafting 

their submissions.  I am concerned that there are substantial issues that underlie the Examination 

Authority’s second round of questions related to heritage and cumulative effects that have not been 

fully aired yet, and I hope this submission may assist you in your consideration of the proposals.   

I am sorry it is so long, but as you will see the issues themselves are quite intricate and in my view 

the shortcomings that I seek to highlight are numerous and directly bear on key NPSNN policies in 

these fields.  I include as appendices a summary of my own relevant experience and some outline 

assessments of setting issues and the possible significance of the Air Balloon public house which in 

my view have not been properly understood by the Applicant. 

I fully appreciate that not being registered as an interested party, it is entirely up to you whether you 

consider this submission and will only do so if you think it is helpful to you deliberations. 

Yours sincerely  

 

George Lambrick MA FSA MCIfA 




